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Veterans Avenue Extension, Tetuan, Zamboanga

©}40
August 17, 2021

MARLI P. ACOSTA — DE FIESTA
OIC- Assistant General Manager
Technical Services Group
Zamboanga City Water District
Pilar St. Zamboanga City

Dear Engr. De Fiesta:

This is with reference to your letter dated July 23, 2021, regarding th ying o
Feederline from Luyahan Production Well to Bypass Road and Relocation of Existing Cluster
Connection Project, requesting for approval of concrete cutting, breaking and excavation works
across the newly concreted Bypass Road in Luyahan, this City.

Please be informed that this office interposes no objection to your request with the following
conditions:

1. Installation of interconnections/fittings shall be done outside the 20.00 meters Road-
Right of Way limit.

2. Width of concrete to be cut shall be 1.50 meters from the existing weakened plane
joints of the existing concrete pavement. (Please See Sketch Plan.)

3. Restoration work shall be done in accordance to DPWH Specifications and Standards.

Further, it is suggested that the above undertaking/activities shall be in proper coordination
with the designated DPWH Project Engineer.

We look forward for your full cooperation on this matter.

Very truly yours,
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Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
REGIONAL OFFICE IX
Veterans Avenue Extension, Tetuan, Zamboanga City

August 3, 2021
MEMORANDUM

To : ANTONIO A. GONZALES in I
QIC-District Engineer

DPWH, Zamboanga City DEO

MCLL Highway, Divisoria, Zamboanga City

BUBJECT : Request for Excavation Permit

heferred is the letter from Marli P. Acosta — De Fiesta dated July 23, 2021 (copy attached)
fogether with other documents in support to their request for the issuance of excavation
permit.

blease be informed that, under Item No. 5 of Department Order No. 26, series of 2011

iso known as the Policy on Diggings/Excavations by Private and Public Utilities

n National Roads, states that “All requests for excavation permits, regardless of amount,

ili be processed by the concerned District Engineering Office, who shall in turn,
mmend the approval thereof to the Regional Director.”

[Further, under Department Order No. 124, series of 2014, which amended D.O. No. 26,
series of 2011, the authority for requests to approve excavation permits with restoration costs
of Php500,000.00 and below, on areas outside the carriageway was devolved to the
appropriate District Engineer. Subsequently, the approval for the program of works and
/or detailed estimates for the restoration works shall also be under the purview of the
concerned District Engineer.

For your appropriate action.
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Copy Furnished:

Marli P. Acosta - De Fiesta
OIC-Assistant General Manager
Zamboanga City water District

Pilar Street, Zamboanga City




